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Matt Diaz

From: Matt Diaz
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 11:32 AM
To: 'assessor@sjgov.org'
Subject: Williamson Act Cancellation (Stockton APN 181-100-09)
Attachments: WA-cancellation-app.pdf; WA-cancellation-contract.pdf; WA-cancellation-findings.pdf; WA-

cancellation-letter.pdf

Hello San Joaquin County Assessor’s Office, 
 
My name is Matt Diaz and I am city planner with the city of Stockton. We are processing an annexation request that 
involves removal of Williamson Act (WA) cancellation. Pursuant to Government Code Section 51284.1 we have received 
a Petition for Cancellation of a WA Contract. Pursuant to the code section we I believe we must submit the following 
items for your review and comment.  
 

1. Copy of the Petition; 
2. Copy of the Williamson Act Contract;  
3. Diagram of the subject land; and  
4. Draft Findings of Approval.  

 
We respectfully request your response on or before Aprill 16, 2020, but let me know if you need more time. Let me 
know if more is needed. We received your contact information from the website 
https://www.sjgov.org/department/assr/contact_us . If you are not the correct contact, please advise and I apologize 
for any trouble.  
 
Matt 
 
Matt Diaz, AICP 
Community Development  
Planning Manager‐ Advanced Planning 
425 N. El Dorado Street 
Stockton, CA 95202  
(209) 937‐8598 
Matt.Diaz@stocktonca.gov 
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
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 11:31 AM
To: 'lca@conservation.ca.gov'
Subject: Williamson Act Cancellation (Stockton APN 181-100-09)
Attachments: WA-cancellation-app.pdf; WA-cancellation-contract.pdf; WA-cancellation-findings.pdf; WA-

cancellation-letter.pdf

Hello Director Shabazian, 
 
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
https://www.conservation.ca.gov/dlrp/wa/Pages/removing_contracts_cancellations.aspx . If you are not the correct 
contact, please advise and I apologize for any trouble.  
 
Matt 
 
Matt Diaz, AICP 
Community Development  
Planning Manager‐ Advanced Planning 
425 N. El Dorado Street 
Stockton, CA 95202  
(209) 937‐8598 
Matt.Diaz@stocktonca.gov 
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Findings for Williamson Act Contract Cancellation        Attachment 3 
Sanchez‐Hoggan Annexation Project 
 
 
Findings for Williamson Act Contract Cancellation (California Government Code 
Section 51282) 
The cancellation is consistent with the purposes of the Williamson Act. 
 

1) The cancellation is for land on which a Notice of Nonrenewal has been served 
pursuant to Section 51245 of the Government Code. 

 
Evidence: This finding can be made because the landowner has served a Notice of 
Nonrenewal pursuant to Section 51245 of the Government Code. The Notice of 
Nonrenewal was recorded on February 28, 2020, as Document Number 2020-
026016 in San Joaquin County.  (See attached recorded copy of the NNR). 

 
2) The cancellation is not likely to result in the removal of adjacent lands from 

agricultural use. 
 

Evidence: This finding can be made because there are no agricultural lands adjacent to 
the cancellation site; the property is nearly surrounded by approved and built out 
industrial and large-scale institutional development. The California Health Care Facility is 
to the south, and the BNSF Intermodal facility is to the east, and the Norcal Logistics 
Center is to the north and west (Figure 2). 

 
3) The cancellation on is for an alternative use, which is consistent with the applicable 

provisions of the City of Stockton's General Plan. 
 

Evidence: This finding can be made because the cancellation will facilitate an 
approval for annexation into the City, for Pre- Zoning to Industrial, Limited (IL), 
and for a Tentative Parcel Map to permit an Industrial project. Industrial uses are 
permitted use within the City of Stockton IL zone and will be consistent with the 
General Plan (Figure 1). The Envision Stockton 2040 General Plan designates 
the cancellation site “Industrial,” which permits a wide variety of industrial uses, 
including warehousing and distribution, light manufacturing, offices and other 
compatible uses. The proposed Industrial Limited zoning district is identified as 
consistent with the Industrial general plan designation, and the proposed 
warehousing and distribution development of the site is allowed by-right in this 
zoning district (Stockton Municipal Code 16.20.020).  The City’s utility master 
plans for the site and vicinity adopted with the General Plan are designed to 
accommodate planned industrial development. 

 
4) The cancellation will not result in disadvantageous patterns of urban development. 

 
Evidence: This finding can be made because the underlying infill project is in an area 
designated by the City for industrial development, and existing approved and/or built out 
industrial area surrounds the project site (Figure 1 and 2). Industrial development of the 
site will fulfill the purposes and land use designations of the General Plan.  Planned 
industrial development that will result from the proposed cancellation will contribute to 
development of a community that provides both jobs and housing opportunities as well as 
quality of life as described in the General Plan. The site is included in the Stockton 
Sphere of Influence and Urban Service Area Boundary.
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Findings for Williamson Act Contract Cancellation        Attachment 3 
Sanchez‐Hoggan Annexation Project 
 
 

5) There is no proximate non-contracted land which is both available and suitable for the 
use which is proposed the contracted land be put, or, development of the contracted 
land would provide more contiguous patterns of urban development of proximate non-
contracted land. 

 
Evidence: The proposed project is for a parcel of land that is surrounded by other 
approved or built out industrial uses.  There is no other proximate non-contracted land 
which is the required size of this parcel (±150-acres) and no other land that would 
provide a more contiguous pattern of urban development given that this is an infill 
industrial project (Figure 2). 

 
There are six properties within a mile of the site that are designated for Industrial use 
and are not under Williamson Act contracts (Attachment 6). Of the six sites, four are 
unsuitable for the proposed use.  Two that are potentially suitable would not provide 
more contiguous patterns of urban development. 

  
Site 1 consists of approximately 320 acres located north and west of the Norcal 
Logistics Center.  Adjacent to City boundary and accessible via existing arterial 
roads, but availability of utility services is uncertain. The site is adjacent to a DUC 
to the west. Development of this site would involve extension of urbanization into 
relatively undeveloped areas along Mariposa Road and would not provide a more 
contiguous pattern of urban development.   
 
Site 2 consists of approximately 300-400 acres located within the Mariposa 
Lakes Specific Plan area 1-2 miles north of the site.  The site is adjacent to the 
City boundary and adjacent to SR 4. Development of this site would involve 
extension of urbanization into relatively undeveloped areas along SR 4 and 
would not provide a more contiguous pattern of urban development.   
 
Site 3 consists of approximately 40 acres located northeast of the BNSF 
intermodal facility.  This site is not a suitable alternative to the proposed project; it 
is isolated from other development and is too small to accommodate the 
proposed industrial use.   
 
Site 4 consists of approximately 100 acres located south of BNSF and ½ mile 
east of Austin Road.  This site is not a suitable alternative to the proposed 
project; it has no urban road access or near-term utility availability.  
 
Site 5 consists of approximately 80 acres adjacent to and south of Arch Road.  
This site is suitable but was approved by the City of Stockton for industrial 
development as the First Industrial Archtown project in 2005. The Archtown 
project is actively being processed for annexation and is not available to the 
cancellation applicant.   
 
Site 6 consists of approximately 100 acres located west of Newcastle Road and 
south of the Archtown site.  This site is not a suitable alternative to the proposed 
project; it has no urban road access or near-term utility availability and has 
adjacent rural residential areas to the west and south.   
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Findings for Williamson Act Contract Cancellation        Attachment 3 
Sanchez‐Hoggan Annexation Project 
 
 
Stockton Municipal Code (SMC) 16.236.030.B.3 Cancellation of Williamson Act 
contract.  Findings.  
The Council may grant cancellation of the contract only if the findings in subsection (B)(3)(a)(i) 
or (ii) of this section, can be made in a positive manner: 
 
The cancellation is consistent with the purposes of the Williamson Act. This finding can 
only be made if the cancellation is: 
 

1) For property on which a Notice of Nonrenewal has been served in compliance with State 
law (Government Code Section 51245) and SMC Section 16.236.020 (Nonrenewal of 
Williamson Act contract); 

 
Evidence: The landowner has served a Notice of Nonrenewal pursuant to Section 
51245 of the Government Code. The Notice of Nonrenewal was recorded on 
February 28) 2020 as Document Number 2020-026016 in San Joaquin County. 

 
2) Not likely to result in the removal of adjoining lands from agricultural use; 

 
Evidence: The project site and surrounding areas are designated for industrial uses and 
non-agricultural businesses surround the project site (Figure 1). The nearest viable 
agricultural lands are approximately 1,000- feet from the proposed project site. The 
approved Norcal Industrial Center borders the project site to the west and north. The 
California Health Care Facility is to the south and the BNSF Intermodal facility is to the 
east and the Norcal Logistics Center is to the north and west (Figure 2). 
 

 
3) For an alternative use of land which is consistent with the general land uses, objectives, 

policies, and programs of the General Plan and any applicable specific plan; 
 

Evidence: This finding can be made because the cancellation has been applied for  to 
facilitate  an approval for an annexation into the City and for a Pre- Zoning to 
Industrial, Limited (IL) and  for a Tentative Parcel Map to  permit an Industrial project. 
Industrial uses are a permitted use within the City of Stockton IL zone and will be 
consistent with the General Plan (Figure 1). the property is nearly completely 
surrounded by approved and/or built out industrial and large-scale institutional 
development.  The California Health Care Facility is to the south and the BNSF 
Intermodal facility is to the east and the Norcal Logistics Center is to the north and west 
(Figure 2). The owner has indicated that agricultural uses are no longer viable at the site 
due to the surrounding non-agricultural uses that abut the project site.  

 
4) Intended to ensure/maintain a contiguous pattern of urban development; 

 
Evidence: The project site and surrounding areas are designated for industrial uses and 
non-agricultural businesses surround the project site (Figure 1-2). The nearest viable 
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
 

5) In an area which has no noncontracted land available and suitable for the proposed use 
which is intended for the subject property, or development of the contracted land would 
provide for a more contiguous pattern of urban development than would development of 
the available noncontracted land; and 

 
Evidence: The project site and surrounding areas are designated for industrial uses and 
non-agricultural businesses surround the project site (Figure 1-2). The nearest viable 
agricultural lands are approximately 1,000- feet from the proposed project site. The 
nearest viable agricultural lands are approximately 1,000- feet from the proposed project 
site. The approved Norcal Industrial Center borders the project site to the west and 
north. The California Health Care Facility is to the south and the BNSF Intermodal 
facility is to the east and the Norcal Logistics Center is to the north and west (Figure 2). 

 
6) In compliance with the provisions of this chapter. 

 
Evidence: The propose cancellation request is consistent with the provision of Title 16 
(Development Code) of the City of Stockton’s Municipal Code. Per SMC 
Section 16.236.020, the notice of nonrenewal was filed and the department of 
conservation and San Joaquin County have been notified.  The cancellation will be 
brought before the Stockton City Council on June 23, 2020 and again in September of 
2020, once the annexation is approved by LAFCO.  
 

 
The cancellation is in the public interest. This finding can only be made if: 
 

1) Other public considerations substantially outweigh the objectives of the Williamson Act; 
and 

 
Evidence: The proposed industrial use is consistent with the envisioned industrial land 
uses for the area. These uses are intended to compliment the City’s growing 
warehousing business market and will employ 1,200 to 1,500 workers at full buildout.  

 
2) There is no proximate noncontracted land in the area which is available and suitable for 

the proposed use which is intended for the subject property, or development of the 
contracted land would provide for a more contiguous pattern of urban development than 
would development of any proximate noncontracted land. 

 
Evidence: The project site and surrounding areas are designated for industrial uses and 
non-agricultural businesses surround the project site (Figure 1-2). The nearest viable 
agricultural lands are approximately 1,000- feet from the proposed project site.  

 
 
  

Attachment A



Findings for Williamson Act Contract Cancellation        Attachment 3 
Sanchez‐Hoggan Annexation Project 
 
FIGURE 1: Existing General Plan Land Use Map 

  
*Source: Sanchez-Hoggan Project DEIR 
 
 
FIGURE 2: Surrounding Land Uses  

 
*Source: Sanchez-Hoggan Project FEIR 
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Findings for Williamson Act Contract Cancellation        Attachment 3 
Sanchez‐Hoggan Annexation Project 
 
FIGURE 3: Surrounding Important Farm Land   

 
*Source: Envision Stockton 2040 General Plan DEIR 
 
FIGURE 4: Williamson Act Parcels  

 
*Source: Envision Stockton 2040 General Plan DEIR 
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Findings for Williamson Act Contract Cancellation        Attachment 3 
Sanchez‐Hoggan Annexation Project 
 
FIGURE 5: Potential Farmland Conversion  

 
*Source: Envision Stockton 2040 General Plan DEIR 
 
FIGURE 6: Potenitally suiteable Non-Contracted Lands  
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